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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901676
for

Learning Management System
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conference held on August 7, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Who is the contract specialist for this contract?  Where do bidders submit their proposals?
A1) Please see Addendum No. 1 for the new contact person.  Per page 14 of the RFP, Section R. (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 1 states:

All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County EZSourcing Supplier Portal BY 2:00 p.m. on the due date specified in the Calendar of Events.  Technical difficulties in downloading/submitting documents through the Alameda County EZSourcing Supplier Portal shall not extend the due date and time.

The bid shall be uploaded in a single file (PDF with OCR preferred), and shall include the Bid Response Packet and all additional required documentation.  

Q2) Given the number of requirements, would it be possible to extend the submission deadline?
A2) Please see the latest Addendum for an updated Calendar of Events. 
Q3) If a vendor did not participate in the bidders conference, does this eliminate them from being eligible to bid on the project?
A3) No.  The bidders conference is not mandatory, per page 37 of the RFP, Section F. (NETWORKING/BIDDERS CONFERENCES) Item 6 states:

Potential bidders are strongly encouraged to attend networking/bidders conference in order to further facilitate subcontracting relationships.  Failure to participate in a networking/bidders conference will in no way relieve the Contractor from furnishing goods and/or services required in accordance with these specifications, terms and conditions.  Attendance at a networking/bidders conference is highly recommended but is not mandatory.  
Q4) Is the County requiring the Learning Management System (LMS) to be in any language other than English?
A4) English is the only required language at this time.  Other languages such as Spanish, etc. are optional. 

Q5) What virtual classroom tools are currently utilized by the County?  Is this consistent throughout the County or are there a variety of solutions in play?
A5) Skype for Business is used throughout the County.  Other solutions such as GoToMeeting, Adobe Connect, and WebEx may be used as well in specific agencies/departments.
Q6) Is it required to buy under a General Services Agency contract?
A6) This RFP will result in a contract being awarded by the County.  The County of Alameda General Services Agency (GSA) – Procurement will be facilitating the RFP process. 
Q7) Does the County use any systems for Onboarding, Performance Management, and Succession Planning?
A7) SMART ERP is used for Onboarding and there is no other Countywide system used for Performance Management or Succession Planning. 
Q8) What is the current LMS that the County owns?
A8) The current system used is Training Partner by Geo Talent/GeoMetrix Data Systems Inc. 
Q9) How will the County decide which LMS will be implemented?
A9) Per page 4 of the RFP, Section I. (STATEMENT OF WORK) states:

It is the intent of these specifications, terms and conditions to describe a Learning Management System (LMS) that will provide a data management system for self-registration and tracking of instructor-led training, online, informal and social learning which supports career growth and development. 

It is also the intent to utilize online content libraries.  The County is looking for options for online content, which can be included as optional purchases with this bid.  The County desires a LMS system that can sustain other functionality including Onboarding, Performance Management, Engagement, Workforce & Succession Planning, etc.

The County intends to award an initial three year contract (with option to renew) to the bidders selected as the most responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and meets the County’s requirements. 

Q10) When does the County plan to implement the new LMS?
A10) The contract is estimated to start on December 1, 2018.
Q11) What current financial system does the County own?
A11) The County currently has PeopleSoft Version 9.2.

Q12) What version of PeopleSoft does the County use?  Are there plans to move to another HRIS within the initial three year contract period?
A12) The County uses Version 9.2 of PeopleSoft.  There are no plans to move to another HRIS within the initial three year contract period.
Q13) How many online courses does the County currently offer to employees?
A13) The County currently offers over 2,000 online courses.  

Q14) Are bidders expected to submit their proposals in the format provided by the County or should bidders use a vendor-branded RFP response template?  Do bidders need to provide answers for all the sections being requested in the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet?
A14) Bidders are expected to submit their proposals in the format provided by the County.  Bidders shall not modify the Bid Response Packet or any other County-provided document unless instructed to do so.  Bidders must provide a response for every section in the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet along with the REVISED Exhibit D (Vendor Risk Assessment Questions) and Exhibit E (Specification Requirements Response Checklist).
Q15) Can the County clarify why RFP No. 901476 was not awarded?  How is RFP No. 901476 different from RFP No. 901676?
A15) The scope of services that were requested in the prior RFP No. 901476 needed to be revised, including the quantity of licenses required and having the online content, performance, succession, and other modules as an optional requirement.  While this procurement is for the same general type of services, the specifics to be performed has been adjusted to meet the County’s revised requirements. 
Q16) Is the vendor who was awarded RFP No. 901476, prior to its cancellation, allowed to compete in this RFP?  If yes, how does the County propose to address any potential conflict of interest and other issues related to the fact that said vendor was in direct discussions with the County about the RFP subject matter between the award announcement and the RFP cancellation?
A16) The highest scoring bidder in RFP 901476 did not participate in the preparation of this RFP and has no inside knowledge that creates a conflict of interest that would prevent them from submitting a proposal in this procurement.  The prior highest scoring vendors, as with any other vendor, will be excluded from participating in County RFPs if they have been Federally debarred, do not meet the minimum qualifications or submit an incomplete proposal

Q17) Does the County require the bidder to have a GSA schedule?
A17) The County does not require bidders to have a GSA schedule. 
Q18) What section of the RFP contains the Mandatory/ Optional requirements?
A18) Page 4 of the RFP, Section I. (STATEMENT OF WORK) and pages 6 through 36 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Exhibit D (Vendor Risk Assessment Questions), and Exhibit E (Specification Requirements Response) contain the Mandatory/Optional requirements. 
Q19) Do bidders need LMS integration to the current financial system utilized by the County? 
A19) LMS integration to the current financial system is not required. 
Q20) Who are the current content provider vendors?
A20) The County uses Skillsoft and Target Solutions. 
Q21) Page 4 of the RFP, Section A. (SCOPE), Item 1.  states:
1. LMS, as defined by the County, includes the following areas: 
a. Learning Management

b. Competency Management

c. Certification and Continuing Education Credits/Units Management

d. Social Collaboration and Informal Learning Management

e. Career Planning, Development, and Advancement Management 

f. Extended Enterprise

g. Reporting, Dashboards, and Analytics
Optional:
h. E-learning content 

i. Performance Management

j. Workforce/Succession Planning

k. Other Talent Management modules

This section lists requirements and optional, but Exhibit E only lists LMS pricing, not optional.  Can the County clarify how bidders should properly bid on these areas?

A21) On Exhibit E, lines 19-22 of the Excel workbook has a place for optional features to be listed by Bidders.  On the REVISED Bid Form 2, Bidders can list the cost of these optional items under the “Information Purpose Only” section.
Q22) Page 4 of the RFP, Section A. (SCOPE), Item 1.  states:
Optional:

h. E-learning content 

i. Performance Management

j. Workforce/Succession Planning

k. Other Talent Management modules

If letters h. through k. are optional, will they be included in the scoring aspect of the response?
A22) Letters h. through k. will not be included when evaluating cost.
Q23) Page 5 of the RFP, Section B. (BACKGROUND), states:
The County provides training and development for approximately 9,700 employees in a variety of roles across 20+ departments, as well as 3,000 other public sector and non-profit employees (# of end users may increase within next three years due to expansion of services to other cities and non-profits).

Are the 3,000 “other public sector” employees considered to be Extended Enterprise users for the purpose of this RFP?  Should the 3,000 “other” users be included in the Bid Form Excel sheet as “Learning Module – Licenses” or as “Extended Enterprise” (informational purposes only)?
A23) The 3,000 other public sector and non-profit employees require the ability for users to create a profile and register for learning events.  It is determined by the bidder to include pricing information for the Extended Enterprise licenses.  Please review and use the REVISED Bid Form 2.
Q24) The bid form has a line item for “extended enterprise”, but there is no corresponding requirements in the RFP – can you articulate the requirement and the use cases for Extended Enterprise?
A24) Per page 20 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 2.g. it states:
Extended Enterprise.  (Including non-profit organizations and cities.)  The System shall have the ability to expand as needed by County including: 
(1) End user sign-up/account management with varying required fields identified by domain and audiences; and

(2) Ability to view a visual catalog with guest access, browse/searching learning catalog which features categories and courses. 

Q25) Can the County clarify what the process will be if the bidder does not have a business model that provides unlimited licenses?
A25) The bidder can leave that cell blank.  Bidders should NOT enter “0” as this would imply that the unlimited licenses are being priced at no cost to the County.  Bidders shall also list this clarification on page 17 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet. 
Q26) Page 8 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.l. states:
Reliability: Contractor guarantees a minimum of 99.5% uptime (excluding reasonable and preapproved scheduled maintenance periods) per month.  Contractor shall provide security and a regular maintenance schedule.  Contractor shall provide notice to County at least two weeks prior to maintenance, which can be done through the provision of an annual maintenance schedule, to prevent any major security incident or weakness that impacts the System’s availability.

The RFP mentions one requirement for 99.5% system availability, and 100% system availability.  What is the actual required SLA?

A26) Per page 8 of the RFP “99.5%” refers to:

Reliability: Contractor guarantees a minimum of 99.5% uptime (excluding reasonable and preapproved scheduled maintenance periods) per month.  Contractor shall provide security and a regular maintenance schedule.  Contractor shall provide notice to County at least two weeks prior to maintenance, which can be done through the provision of an annual maintenance schedule, to prevent any major security incident or weakness that impacts the System’s availability.
Per page 7 of the RFP “100%” refers to:

System and Services:  Contractor shall provide, implement, host, train, support and maintain a cloud-based LMS.  Contractor shall provide Software as a Service (SaaS) as part of the System in the “on demand” Contractor hosted basis with 100% web-based and 24/7 system accessibility.  

Q27) Can the County provide further details on engagement and workforce functionalities?
A27) Page 25 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.f. states the workforce functionality in detail. 

Q28) Can the County clarify what is the maximum size of the training course?
A28) No maximum size of a training course is required.
Q29) How many users will log into the system each month?
A29) Approximately 3,000 users will log into the system each month.
Q30) Can the County provide a breakdown estimate of user population:  How many will access the LMS employees?  How many will access the LMS as non-employees?  How many will require Talent capabilities (example: Performance Management)?  How many users would require access to content libraries provided within the LMS? 
A30) There are approximately 9,700 County employees and 3,000 non-employees.  Both populations will access the LMS.  Talent capabilities are anticipated to be used only by County employees, shall the County choose to purchase the additional functionality.  The County employees minimally would require access to the content libraries. 
Q31) Regarding Learning eCommerce capabilities:  Are there users who will be paying for training?  Are they included in the above user count from question 31?  Which group do they belong to?
A31) Both County employees and non-employees may pay for training.  They are included in the user count from question 31.  Any payment through the system will go to the County.
Q32) Page 8 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.m. states:
Data: Contractor shall provide a System with large enough data storage to receive all transferred data and to add data during the full term of the contract and all renewals at no additional cost to the County.  Contractor shall load historical data provided by County into the System for all domains, even after initial implementation, as needed by County at no additional cost to County.

How much data is currently being stored in the LMS (in GB)?  How many training records are to be migrated to the new system?  How much training content in (GB) is stored in the existing system (as opposed to content stored by 3rd parties)?  What is the County’s current storage requirement from a new LMS, based on the current system?
A32) The current LMS is approximately 29,123.19 MB.  Over 750,000 training records will be migrated to the new system.  There is no specified storage requirement for a new LMS other than a large enough data storage to receive all transferred data and to add data during the full term of the contract and all renewals at no additional cost to the County.  

Q33) Page 10 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 2.a.(9) states:
Integration.  The System shall support third-party content integration. 

Can the County provide a list of all content providers currently in-use at the County?  Are there any specific 3rd party content integrations required by the County?
A33) Current content providers include Skillsoft and Target Solutions.  Per page 8 of the RFP, Section D, (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.j. states:
Compatibility.  The System shall be compatible and capable of integrating with internal County systems, including but not limited to ALCOLINK / HRIS.  The System shall have interoperability with other vendors including Application Program Interfaces (API) and Web services.  The System shall be able to utilize third party (non-Contractor) services and integrations (“Compatibility”) such as virtual classroom, payment gateway (Cybersource), job board aggregation, video interview, background screening, employee eligibility and citizenship.  Contractor shall provide Compatibility at no cost to County for commonly used and accessed third party services, for example but not limitation YouTube, Peace Officer Standards and Trainings (POST) and PeopleSoft programs.

Q34) Page 12 of the RFP, Section M. (AWARD), Item 10.  states:
Final Standard Agreement terms and conditions may be negotiated with the selected bidder and no changes or exceptions will be accepted after the bid due date.  Bidder may access a copy of the Standard Services Agreement attached. 

Can the County clarify the first and second parts of the sentence, as they contradict one another?  If “no changes or exceptions” are accepted after the bid due date, how can the Terms and Conditions be negotiated in the future (possible resulting in changes after the bid date)?

A34) Exceptions refers to exceptions taken when submitting a proposal.  No changes or exceptions to a submission will be accepted after the bid due date.  The County is under no obligation to accept exceptions, and taking exception to requirements may result in your bid being disqualified.  While negotiations of terms and conditions for the contract will occur after the notification of intent to award to the highest ranked bidder is sent, all bidders are required to complete the “Exceptions and Clarifications” portion of the RFP including identifying terms in the Standard Services Agreement (which is included in the RFP as Exhibit F) that they are requesting an exception to including in the final contract.
Q35) This Standard Services Agreement is also mentioned in the proceeding sections N. (METHOD OF ORDERING) Items 1 and 2.  Can the County clarify what is the “Standard Services Agreement?  Can the County release a copy of the Standard Services Agreement?
A35) Please review Exhibit F, it is a copy of the Standard Services Agreement.
Q36) Page 30 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.  states:
Security Certification.  Contractor will maintain its ISO27001 certification throughout the term of the Agreement.

Some bidders maintain an annual AT101 SOC2 audit (which bidders can share), and follow NIST 80053 (medium risk) guidelines.  Along with being FedRAMP Ready.  Would those credentials be a suitable alternative to a formal ISO 27001 certification?

A36) Yes, those credentials would be a suitable alternative to a formal ISO 27001 certification. 
Q37) In reference to Exhibit B– Confidentiality, Non-Disclosure and System Access (Security) Agreement, at the bidders conference it was clarified that this Exhibit does not need to be signed and submitted with the RFP response.  Can the County formally state so?  If it needs to be signed and submitted, which personnel should be singing/ submitting it?
A37) Exhibit B does not need to be submitted with the Bidders proposal/bid.  Exhibit B is only a sample of the Confidentiality, Non-Disclosure and System Access (Security) Agreement that will need to be signed by the awarded bidder.  Please review Addendum No. 3. 
Q38) Can the County clarify how to complete the Small Local and Emerging Business (SLEB) partnering information sheet?
A38) Per the instructions on page 12 of the Bid Response Packet:
Instructions:  On the following page is the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet.  Every Bidder must fill out and submit a signed SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, indicating their SLEB certification status.  If Bidder is not certified, the name, identification information, and goods/services to be provided by the named CERTIFIED SLEB partner(s) with whom the bidder will subcontract to meet the County SLEB participation requirement must be stated.  For any CERTIFIED SLEB subcontractor(s) named, the Exhibit must be signed by the CERTIFIED SLEB(s) according to the instructions.  All SLEB primes and SLEB subcontractor(s) must be certified by the time of bid submittal.

· For SLEB Subcontracting Questions: Please contact the General Services Agency-Office of Acquisition Policy - Ratha Chuon, ratha.chuon@acgov.org, (510) 208-9617.

· For questions/information on SLEB certification including requirements, please contact the Auditor-Controller Agency, Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting – SLEB Certification Unit at (510) 891-5500.
Q39) Can the County formally state that meeting the SLEB requirements are encouraged and not required?  Do bidders for this RFP have to be SLEB certified?  Would a SLEB portion less than 20% be considered a positive in terms of the scoring?
A39) Per page 11 of the RFP, Section M. (AWARD), Item 3 states:
As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders are encouraged to meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 

http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm 
Per page 6 of the RFP, Section G. (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), there are preference points for bidders that are local to Alameda County and preference points for bidders that are a certified SLEB(s):
	SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS PREFERENCE

	Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	5%

	Small and Local or Emerging and Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	5%


Q40) Why is the SLEB partnership not mandatory for this RFP?  What option on the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet does a bidder choose if they are not subcontracting with a SLEB?
A40) Subcontracting opportunities for software are limited.  The County is seeking to increase competition for this software.  On the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet bidders can mark their response as “N/A”, sign at the bottom of the page, and submit the form.
Q41) How do the Prime bidders know and connect with the SLEB vendors who want to subcontract?
A41) Please see the Attendee List that is posted on the website:  http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1997 
Q42) How do the SLEB vendors know who the Prime bidders are? 
A42) Please see the Attendee List that is posted on the website:  http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1997 
Q43) Exhibit E is part of the Bid Response packet as also an excel file for Exhibit E has been provided with the RFP.  Request to advise which Exhibit E (excel sheet) or PDF (included in bid response packet) should be included and submitted as a proposal response?  Do bidders need to submit both?
A43) The County has no preference it would be at the bidder’s discretion.  Bidders only have to submit one version.
Q44) Exhibit E does not specify which requirements are Mandatory, can the County clarify?
A44) Please review the requirements listed on pages 6 through 36 of the RFP. 
Q45) There is an understanding that the County has adopted the Altman Z-Score as a metric to evaluate financial stability for potential vendor relationships.  With growing cloud technology organizations there are alternative metrics which best define a company’s overall health.  Is the County willing to meet with a company’s Financial Team to review the company’s stability and to accept an alternate measurement for financial health or is the county tied to the Altman Z-Score as the defining metric as to whether they are open to do business with a company? 
A45) The RFP selection criteria is listed on pages 37-42 of the RFP, the County will not be using the Altman Z-Score as a metric to score this RFP.  The County may, if it becomes aware of information concerning a vendor’s capability to meet the contractual requirements, request additional information or, if a contract has been awarded, request assurance of performance and/or a performance plan.  In these cases the County will typically be in conversations with the vendor and allow an opportunity for the vendor to provide information and explanations.  It is at the discretion of the County to utilize its business intelligence in negotiating and awarding any of its contracts.
Q46) In regards to payment, will the Contractor be paid annually or paid upfront for the total of the contract term?
A46) The payment terms will be decided during negotiations with the awarded bidder.  The County will not pay upfront for these services.
Q47) Page 8 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.j. states:
Compatibility.  The System shall be compatible and capable of integrating with internal County systems, including but not limited to ALCOLINK / HRIS.  The System shall have interoperability with other vendors including Application Program Interfaces (API) and Web services.  The System shall be able to utilize third party (non-Contractor) services and integrations (“Compatibility”) such as virtual classroom, payment gateway (Cybersource), job board aggregation, video interview, background screening, employee eligibility and citizenship.  Contractor shall provide Compatibility at no cost to County for commonly used and accessed third party services, for example but not limitation YouTube, Peace Officer Standards and Trainings (POST) and PeopleSoft programs.
Will the County accept payment gateways other than Cybersource?
A47) Yes, the County may accept other payment gateways.  Cybersource is an example.
Q48) Page 1 of Exhibit F refers to “Exhibit B – Payment Terms” – can the County provide a copy of this “Exhibit B”?
A48) Exhibit F is an example of a Standard Services Agreement.  Exhibit B is a placeholder in the template where the payment terms and pricing would go.  These payment terms cannot be provided since we haven’t awarded a bidder.
Q49) What are the response requirements for Exhibit F?
A49) No response is required for Exhibit F. Exhibit F is only a sample of a Standard Services Agreement.
Q50) Can companies from outside the United States of America (e.g. India or Canada) bid on this RFP?
A50) Yes, companies from outside the United States of America can bid on this RFP as long as they meet all the requirements of the RFP. 

Q51) Do bidders need to attend meetings in person?  Can the tasks be performed outside the United States of America (e.g. India or Canada)?

A51) It is preferred that bidders attend the Oral Presentation & Demonstration, and Interview in person.  Tasks may be performed outside of the United Stated of America with the exception of data storage and redundancy.  Please review Data & Security Requirements, listed on page 28-30 of Section D. (REQUIREMENTS).
Q52) Can bidders submit the proposals via email?

A52) No.  Per page 14 of the RFP, Section R. (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 1 states:

All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County EZSourcing Supplier Portal BY 2:00 p.m. on the due date specified in the Calendar of Events.  Technical difficulties in downloading/submitting documents through the Alameda County EZSourcing Supplier Portal shall not extend the due date and time.
The bid shall be uploaded in a single file (PDF with OCR preferred), and shall include the Bid Response Packet and all additional required documentation.
Q53) What is the estimated cost of the Learning Management System project?
A53) The County does not have an estimated cost. 
Q54) Has the Department allocated funding for Learning Management System yet?  If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant etc.)?
A54) The Learning Management System will be funded through each agency’s available budget, there is no State or Federal grant.
Q55) Which operating platform does the County currently use?  Which operating platform is desired for the Learning Management System?

A55) The County currently uses the SQL server 2012.  The County has no operating platform requirement. 
Q56) Does the County anticipate any professional or consulting services may be needed to accomplish this effort (i.e. project planning/oversight, PM, QA, IV&V, staff augmentation, implementation services etc.)?

A56) Professional and/or consulting services will be identified with the awarded bidder and agreed upon during negotiations. 
Q57) Per page 2 of the RFP, Calendar of Events, the due date to submit questions is mentioned as August 8, 2018 by 5:00 p.m. while on page 14 of the RFP, Section Q. (COUNTY CONTACTS) the due date to submit questions is mentioned as August 7, 2018 by 5:00 p.m.  Which is the correct due date to submit questions?
A57) Questions were due on August 8, 2018 by 5:00 p.m. as stated in the Calendar of Events.

Q58) What do bidders need to provide for page 10 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Description of Optional Items?

A58) Bidders must include a description of any optional items that they have to offer in their bid.  Please see Addendum No.3 for revised language. 
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EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901676 – Learning Management System
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

	RFP No. 901676 - Learning Management System

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Adobe Captivate Prime
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	CaptivatePrimeSales@adobe.com   

	AEKO Consulting 
	Gboyega Aldegbami
	510-763-2356
	1939 Harrison Street, Suite 420
	Oakland
	CA
	gboyega@aeko.com

	Amaris
	Ricardo Gironi
	646-242-4082
	One Evertrust Plaza
	Jersey City
	NJ
	rgironi@amaris.com

	Ashley Consulting & Training, LLC
	Elena Ashley
	925-352-6606
	7841 Cherry Brook Drive
	Elverta 
	CA
	elena@ashleyconsultingllc.com

	Bridge
	Taylor Robuck
	801-658-7593
	 
	 
	 
	trobuck@bridge-contact.com

	Cornerstone OnDemand
	Hilary Harris
	(805) 895-5989
	1601 Cloverfield Blvd.
	Santa Monica
	CA
	hharris@csod.com

	Direct Images Interactive
	Bill Knowland
	(510) 613-8299
	1933 Davis Street, Suite 308
	San Leandro
	CA
	bill@directimages.com

	eLogic Learning
	 
	(813) 901-8600
	14934 N. Florida Avenue
	Tampa
	FL
	info@elogiclearning.com

	Expertus Inc.
	 
	877-827-8160 408-703-2508
	3945 Freedom Circle
	Santa Clara
	CA
	info@expertus.com

	Folstra
	Kemi Aladegbami
	510-838-6920
	1939 Harrison Street, Suite 420
	Oakland
	CA
	kemi@folstra.com

	GeoMatrix
	Karla Willems 
	(250) 361-9300 x224
	780 Kings Road
	Victoria
	BC
	Karla.willems@geotalent.com 

	GP Strategies Corporation
	Craig Harley
	 
	 
	 
	 
	charley@gpstrategies.com

	Grovo
	 
	(212) 924-2579
	 
	 
	 
	contact@grovo.com 

	Halogen Talent Space
	 
	1 866 566 7778
	 
	 
	 
	sales@halogensoftware.com 

	HRMS Consulting USA, Inc
	Hicham Moudden
	 
	2002 Summit Boulevard Suite 300 
	Atlanta
	GA
	hicham.moudden@hrmsconsulting.com

	HRMS Consulting USA, Inc
	Tarik Moudden
	678-925-3668
	2002 Summit Boulevard Suite 300 
	Atlanta
	GA
	tarik.moudden@hrmsconsulting.com

	IMC
	 
	+1 480 256-1025
	6424 E Greenway Pkwy Suite 100-337
	Scottsdale
	AZ
	info@im-c.com

	Immersion Technology Services
	Elmer Roldan
	949-514-5974
	 
	 
	 
	eroldan@elearningforceamericas.com

	iSpring Learn 
	 
	1 844 347 7764
	 
	 
	 
	sales@ispringsolutions.com

	iSpring Learn 
	Roxy Miller
	1 844 347 7764
	 
	 
	 
	roxy.miller@ispringsolutions.com

	KMI Learning
	 
	614-224-0664
	330 West Spring Street
	Columbus
	OH
	info@kmilelearning.com[image: image7.png]
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	LearnDot
	 
	 
	 
	Palo Alto
	CA
	contact@learndot.com

	Litmos
	Tony Vella
	925-216-6597
	 
	 
	 
	t.vella@litmos.com

	Litmos LMS
	 
	(925) 251-2220
	 
	 
	 
	sales@litmos.com

	Meridian Knowledge
	 
	1.844.657.7253
	4465 Brookfield Corp Dr. 
	Chantillu
	VA
	meridiansales@meridianks.com

	Meridian Knowledge Solutions
	Jesse Burnette
	202-997-7858
	2001 Edmund Halley Drive
	Reston
	VA
	jburnette@meridianks.com

	Meridian Knowledge Solutions
	Tom Harris
	858-747-1986
	2001 Edmund Halley Drive
	Reston
	VA
	tharisis@meridianks.com

	Neo LMS
	 
	+1 415-766-3534
	4 Embarcadero Center, Suite 1400
	San Francisco
	CA
	sales@cypherlearning.com

	Noverant
	Jame Kline
	919-244-4867
	P.O. Box 98084
	Raleigh
	NC
	jkline@noverant.com

	Oracle
	Nancy Mcpoyle
	(510) 461-2724
	12940 Brookpark Road
	Oakland
	CA
	Nancy.mcpoyle@oracle.com

	Relias
	Tom Ranaudo
	919-655-7872
	111 Corning Road, Suite 250
	Cary
	NC
	tranaudo@relias.com

	Relias
	Megan Beausileil
	919-377-9760
	111 Corning Road, Suite 250
	Cary
	NC
	mbeausoleil@relias.com

	Relias Learning
	Mike Earman
	919.655.7861
	111 Corning Road, Suite 250
	Cary
	NC
	mearman@reliaslearning.com

	Saba 
	Vic Mohindra
	(510) 872-6755
	2400 Bridge Parkway
	Redwood Shores
	CA
	vmohindra@saba.com 

	Skillsoft Corp
	Russ Peterson
	310-613-8001
	300 Innovation Way
	Nashua
	NH
	Russ.Peterson@skillsoft.com

	Success Factors (SAP)
	 
	800-845-0395 
	 
	 
	 
	successfactors.en@sap.com

	Success Factors (SAP) Americas
	Tyson Scantlebury
	978-298-1032 x2405
	 
	 
	 
	tyson.scantlebury@sap.com             

	Sum Total Systems
	Sam Barrios
	(949) 305-5342 (949) 636-1998
	 
	 
	 
	sbarrios@sumtotalsystems.com 

	SumTotal Systems
	Stephen Nunn
	619-417-8851
	107 Northeastern Blvd
	Nashua
	NH
	stephen.nunn@sumtotalsystems.com

	SumTotal Systems
	Oren Friedman
	604-353-9761
	300 Innovation Way
	Nashua
	NH
	oren.friedman@sumtotalsystems.com

	Talentsoft
	 
	+1 (404) 460 5631
	2002 Summit Boulevard Suite 300 
	Atlanta
	GA
	contact-ts@talentsoft.com

	TBSCG
	Matthew Powell
	44 77952 86063
	 
	 
	 
	MPowell@tbscg.com

	Technomedia 
	 
	 800.413.3521
	 
	 
	 
	sales@technomedia.com

	Techtu Business Solutions, Inc.
	Richa Desai
	224-814-2856
	4900 Hopyard Drive, Suite 400
	Pleasanton
	CA
	richa.desai@techtu.com

	Travitor
	 
	1 888 298 2070
	 
	 
	 
	info@travitor.com 

	VantEdge E-Learning
	Andrea Bornheim
	585-433-0115
	 
	 
	 
	andrea@vant-edge.com

	 
	James Tringas
	919-825-6513
	9317 Pondside Lane
	Charlotte
	NC
	jtringas@gmail.com
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